IMPLE

A

AGENDA
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING
TO BE CONDUCTED VIA ELECTRONIC REMOTE ACCESS, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MICHIGAN LAW, WILL BE
MENTED IN RESPONSE TO COVID-19 SOCIAL DISTANCING REQUIREMENTS AND LIMITATIONS ON THE NUMBER OF
INDIVIDUALS IN A MEETING HALL.
April 26™ 2021
6:30pm
Dial In Number (US) 844-855-4444 Access Code: 4822336#

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of March 22" 2021 minutes

Approval of Expenditures

Public Comment

It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
Public Hearing

None

New Business
a. The Nature Center was awarded at $50,000 Grant from the Saginaw Community Foundation.
b. Roethke Park Pool can open to recreational swimmers at a 30% occupancy levels (20 people)

Old Business
a. None

10. Reports

11.

A. Parks:
¢ Roberts Park: See agenda item
» Roethke Park: See agenda item
e Community Park: see agenda item
s Nature Preserve: see agenda item
e Day Park: see agenda item

B. Recreation Programs: See Agenda item
C. Sports Committee report: None

D. Concert Committee Report: None

E. Finance Committee Report: None
Adjournment

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who pian to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager’s offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five {5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not
possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.






Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes
March 22nd
6:30pm

Via Teleconference: 844-855-4444
Access Code: 4822336
8215 Shields Drive

The regular commission meeting was called to order at 6:33 pm by Chairman, Scott Branch

PRESENT Virtually: T. Sutherlund, Saginaw MI, Assitant Director
PRESENT IN PERSON: Hoffman, Sova, Blower, Branch, Alworden, Rusch
ABSENT: Craig Aimar

Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Approval of February 22 meeting minutes: No questions or comments. It was moved by Blower, seconded
by Sova, approving the February 22, 2021 meeting minutes.

Ayes: Hoffman, Branch, Alworden, Rusch, Blower, Rusch

Absent: Aimar

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Motion carried.

Approval of Expenditures: No questions or comments. It was moved by Sova, seconded by Hoffman, to
approve expenditures.

Ayes: Blower, Branch, Rusch, Alworden, Sova, Hoffman

Absent: Aimar

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Motion carried.

Public Comment: None
Public Hearing: None
New Business

a. Approve the Thomas Township Administrative Polices for Park Facility Rental:
Ayes: Hoffman, Alworden, Branch, Blower, Rusch, Sova
Nays: None
Absent: Aimar
Motion carried. .
b. Approve 2021 Movie Night Movies: No questions or comments. it was moved by Alworden,
supported by Sova, to approve the 2021 Movie Night Movies.
Ayes: Blower, Rusch, Hoffman, Branch, Alworden, Sova
Nay: None
Absent: Aimar
Motion carried.






c. Select Member for 2021/22 Sports Committee: No questions or comments. It was moved by
Hoffman, seconded by Branch, to recommend: Alworden, Sova, and Rusch to the Sports Committee.
Ayes: Alworden, Sova, Rusch, Blower, Hoffman, Branch
Nays: None
Absent: Aimar
Motion carried.

d. Select Members for 2021/22 Concert Entertainment Committee: No questions or comments.
Motioned by Sova, supported by Alworden, to recommend: Hoffman, Branch, and Blower to the
Entertainment Committee.

Ayes: Branch, Hoffman, Blower, Rusch, Sova Alworden
Nays: None
Absent: Aimar

e. Select Members for 2021/22 Finance/Policy Committee: No questions or comments. It was moved by
Hoffman, seconded by Alworden, to recommend: Branch, Aimar, and Blower to the Finance
Committee.

Ayes: Branch, Blower, Rusch, Sova, Hoffman, Alworden
Nays: None
Absent: Aimar

9. 0Old Business

a. None
10. Reports:
A. Parks:

* Roberts Park: Fields are looking nice and are ready for the sport season and Soccer

e Roethke Park: Roethke Express is ready for the inspection to operate for the 2021 season, New

~Train is still under restoration with parts being located to bring it to code.

s  Community Park: Getting ready to open up the basketball courts for the summer season, and
looking into purchasing signs that state resident must abide by the current CDC Guidelines to
use.

e Nature Preserve: Furnaces are now being installed all equipment is one foot above the 100 year
flood zone. Currently working on restoring the support in the basement to keep the structure
sound after the damage caused by the 2020 flood. Received a $3,000.00 grant Morley Family
Foundation, waiting to hear response on the grant applied for 125,000.00 and hopeful to receive
information by Friday 3/26/2021.

* Day Park: The hill is now green and sledding has ended for the year. Grass is growing in nice.

B. Recreation Programs: . ) ,

e Soccer: Registrations are pouring in, looking to be a great season, registration closes April 1* and
will then be able to create teams. Trying to find solutions for the mandated Rapid Covid tests set
in place for children ages 13-19.

e 10U and 12U Softball Registrations are now open, registration closes April 1%, No children over
12 will be in these age groups.

e  Flag Football registrations are currently open for children in 1%-2"¢ grade. No one over the age of
13 will be in these age groups. Registration closes April 1st






s Spring Archery registration is now closed, finding solutions for the mandated Rapid Covid tests
set in place for children ages 13-19.
C. Sports Committee Report: None
Concert Committee Report: None
E. Finance Committee Report: None

11. Adjournment: It was moved by Rusch, seconded by Blower to adjourn the meeting at 7:26p.m.
Ayes: Alworden, Hoffman, Sova, Branch, Rusch, and Blower
Absent: Aimar
Motion carried.
Nays: None
Abstain: None

Craig Aimar, Secretary

Dated

The next regular Park Commission Meeting will be Monday April 26 6:30pm at the Public Safety
Administration Building, 8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw Mi 48609.






00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SADIAYES TYNOISSHIOUd 000 L18-9GL-T01
DAMILSNOD/NOILISINDOOY ALITIOVA - 9G6L 3dag
G6'G 9L %98°1¢€T P2 bI9 ‘€1 P2 FI9‘ECT 00°6Lb'S¥HZ NOIIVIISINIHAY - gSL 3daa Telol
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 AYTILNO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-2GL-T01
00°0 00°006°2 00°0 0070 00°006°T ONINIYYL ¥ NOILYONAE 000°096-2GL-T01
00'0 00°0SL‘C 00'0 00°0 00°0SL°‘2 ONIHSITENd ¥ ONILNIYd 000 T06-26L-T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SEDILON T¥DET 000°006-2G6L-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 STYDISAHd INIWAOTAWI 000°9€8-2G6L-T0T
L1°0 00°0L6'LT 00°0¢€ 00°0€ 007000871 SEOIAYES TYNOISSHIOHS 000°L18-2SL-T0T
00°0 00766671 00°0 00°0 0076661 S3NA 3 dIHSAIGWIAR 000°'v08-2GL-T01
00°0 00 0ZL 00°0 00°0 00°02ZL 11any 000" €£08-2GL~T0T
000 00'6%E£°0T 00°0 00°0 00767701 H3d NOILYYISINIWAY 000°008-2G5L-T0T
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 0070 ALININI/JIN0E IDIJA0 SIITI4NS ONILWIIEI0 000°SFL-2GL-T0T
0070 00°0056°¢€ 00°0 0070 00°006°¢€ $3ITddNS ONILVEEJO 000 0VL-CGL-T0T
G9° € 61°9G61T°1 18°€b I8°€b 00°00zZ°T dWOD S NIWNAOM 000 6TL-2SL-T0T
69°€ PETEVD ‘BT 99 2GS 99766 00°966 ‘%1 NOIINEIWINOD YIROTIWE NOISNIJ 000 8TL~-ZGL-T0T
LV"6 08°92¢ 0Z°ve 0Z° vE 00 19¢ LITIEYSIA WAL ONOT FONTINSNI 00€°9TL~-26L~T0T
€€ 8 69°TL0°C T€° 881 1€°8871 00°09%2'¢ FQNVINSNI TYINIQ 00Z°9TL-ZGL~T0T
y9°8 PO LETZ’T 96911 96°9T1 00°BSE’T FATT/AYSIA WIAL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-26L~T01
9% 86 G6 0L G0 9VS ‘Y S0°'9¥S 'Y 007 L19'D INNODDY SONIAYS HITYEH 060°9TL-2GL-T01
257 L T€°Z08'61 6970191 69°0T9°1T 00°€1p‘1¢ HONYYASNI HITVEH 000°9TL-2GL-T0T
26°€ 12°L80'TT 6L°1GP 6L°1G¥ 00°6€£G ‘1T NOILLNEIYINCD YWIXOTIWI ¥DIJ 000°GTL-26L~T0T
vZ'9 GL'G96'TT ST hEV'T Gz pEY’T 00°000°¢€e TINOH FWIL-I¥Yd SEOYM 000°60L-2SL-T0T
00°0 00°000°¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢€ 440 A¥d AYA ¥DIS 00b b0L-ZSL-T01
G8'€E Z9°v88°2C 8E€ GIT 8E°GTT 00°000°¢€ 439030 GNIJILS-R4YIYS 06Z v0L-2SL-T0T
LLE 98 bLE 'VIT y1° 060V P1°060'% 007696 ‘811 AWIL-TTNd SATHYIVS 000 POL-ZSL~-T0T
NOILVHISINIWAY - ¢S. 3deq
saanjiTpuadxy
12°1 00 E€9L°€ED 00°G0€’S 00°G0E’S 00°890'6¢F . SENNIATY TYIOL
12°1 00" €9L EED 00°G0€E‘S 00°60€’S 007890 ‘6€EY 000 3dag Te30L
0070 00700002 00°0 00°0 00°000°02 NOILNEI¥INOD/SNOILYNOA 000°GL9-000-T0T
0070 00700979 00°0 00°0 0070099 SINAWIANOY FSVYIT 00Z°L99-000-T071
9e" b1 00°G66°'G 00°600°T 00°600'1 00°000'L TYLNIY NOITIAVA 000°L99-000-T071
000 00°00Z°¢ 00°'0 0070 00°002°2 SNOTISSIONOD 000°0$9-000-101T
00°90 00° 006 00°0 00°0 007006 SETYS 000°6¥9-000-107T
€579 00°'0SF ‘9T 0070611 00°0S8T'1 00°009°LT SHYYDOYd WIMS 000°8v9-000-10T
00'0 007000 ‘8T 00°0 00°0 007000871 NIVHEL 000" LF9-000-T0T
€0°S 00°606 91 00°G68 007668 00'008°LT dWYD Avd 000°SF9-000-T0T
000 0070051 00°0 00°0 0070067 TIYEL00d 9¥1d SHEI WRHO0Ud TLL 0P9-000-T0T
00°0 0070061 00°0 00°0 00°005'T MNTYM/NAY NS 0LL 0b9-000-T0T
00°0 0070061 00°0 00°0 0070051 TIVERATIOA SHAL SWYEO0U4 69L°0v9-000-T0T
8L°0 00°G86 9 00°6¢ 00°66 00°0P0 'L RYEHDO¥Y SHAEI WYHEO0HJ 89L°0F9-000-10T
000 00°00% 9 00°0 00°0 00°00%°9 TIYELANSYE SAEI WYEO0ud L9L 0b9-000~T0T
00°0 00°8ZLL 00°0 00°0 00°8ZL L SOINITO S3FI WYHOH0Hd 99, 0¥9~000~10T
00°6G 00°G6Z0‘T 00°GLY'T 00°GLY'T 00°006°Z TIYEII0S 1TNAY SAFI WRID0ud G9L°0F9-000~T0T
96° 11 00°G9% ‘2 00°5¢€¢€ 00°G€€ 0070082 TIVELIOS HINOX SHEI WYIO0dd b9L'0¥9-000-10T
AN 00°0T0 ‘8T 00°06¢€ 00°06€ 00°00bF’81 ¥IDO0S SFRI WYED0E4 €9L°0¥9-000-101
00°0 00°000°00¢€ 00°0 000 00°000'00€ INYEO 000°995-000-T01T
000 3daq
sanusasy
aNnd SNILVYAIO TYHANID - 10T pung
agsn ("TYWIONEY) TYIRION (FSYAIDFA) ISYAUONI (TYIRIONEY) TYWAON 139009 JIANINY NOIL4I¥DSEA YIERNN 19
1909 % AONVIVE 1202/0€£/70 HLNOW 1202/0¢€/%0 ¢¢-120¢
ATEYIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONYIVE QLA

G/1

:9beg

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥OJ I¥OJHd FINLIANIIXE ANV FNNIATA

TZ02/0€/%0 SNIGNI QOIYEd

drysumog, sewoyl :gd

JdaIdga -49sn

WY €1:80 120C/6T/%0



04/19/2021 08:13 AM

User: DEIDRE

DB: Thomas Township

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2021

Page: 2/5

YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2021-22 04/30/2021 MONTH 04/30/2021 BALANCE BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) (DECREASE) {ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Expenditures
101-756-974.000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 756 - FACILITY ACQUISITION/CONSTRUC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 761 - SWIM PROGRAMS
101-761-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 21,000.00 0.00 0.00 21,000.00 0.00
101-761-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 1,650.00 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 0.00
101-761-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
101-761-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,00C.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
101-761~301.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 0.00C 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-761~930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 761 - SWIM PROGRAMS 27,950.00 0.00 0.00 27,950.00 0.00
Dept 762 - SENIOR CITIZENS PROGRAMS
101-762-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.00
101-762-901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 762 - SENIOR CITIZENS PROGRAMS 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.00
Dept 763 -~ SOCCER
101-763-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
101~763-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
101-763-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
101-763-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00
101-763-740.300 OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS 2,350.00 0.00 0.00 2,350.00 0.00
101-763-740.675 SUPPLIES-CONCESSIONS 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
101-763-740.700 OPERATING SUPPLIES-NON PERISH 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00
101~-763-901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 763 - SOCCER 13,200.00 0.00 0.00 13,200.00 0.00
Dept 764 - YOUTH SOFTBALL
101-764-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00
101~764-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 75.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 0.00
101~-764~719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 25.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 0.00
101-764~740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
101-764~740.300 OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS 900.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 0.00
101-764-5%01.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 764 YOUTH SOFTBALL 2,250.00 0.00 0.00 2,250.00 0.00
Dept 765 - ADULT SOFTBALL
101~765-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 0.00
101-765-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 30.00 0.00 0.00 30.00 0.00
101i~765-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 10.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 .00
101~765-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,100.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 0.00
101-765-740.300 OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00
101-765-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00
101-765-901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00




ZE'T 9z 08b ‘T bL 6T vL6T 00°005°1 dROD S NIWMNIOM 000 6TL-0LL-TOT
00°0 00°09¢€ 00°0 00'0 00°09¢ NOIINGIYMINOD ¥HAOTIWE NOISNIJ 000" 8TL-0LL~-TO0T
00°0 00°0€ 00°0 00°0 00°'0€ INNOJDOY SONIAYS HITVIH 0S0°9TL-0LL-T0T
0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 AONYEASNI HITYEH 000°9TL-0LL-TOT
ge¢e 18°€€8'p 617991 61°991 00°000°S NOTLOGTIYINOD YHAOTAWI VOIJ 000°GTL-0LL-TOT
00701 00°05€°T 00°06T 00°0ST 0070061 TYIMOLINYL SHOVM 000°2TL-0LL-T0T
68°¢ 09 LLE 6D 0b 2202 0v°220°2 00°000°2S ATINOH FIWIL-LY¥Yd SIOVM 000°60L=-0LL-T0T
00°0 00°000°€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢€ ATMNOH FWIL-T17Nd SIOVM 001 F0L~0LL-TOT
. AONYNIINIVW ¥ SNOILVHMEJIO - 0L 3ded
0070 00" LPYV'T 00°0 00°0 00°LKY‘T TIVEARTION - 69L 3deg TeI0L
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd ¥ ONIINIHUd 000 T06-69L-T0T
00°0 00°052 00°0 00°0 00°052 $3I17ddNS ONILVYILO 000" 0bL-69L-T0T1
00°0 00°LE 0070 00°0 00" LE dN0OD S NIWNHOM 000" 6TL-69L~-T0T
00'0 00°09T 0070 00°0 007097 NOILOGININOD HAXOTIWI ¥OId 000 6TL-69L-T0T
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 0070001 ATHNOH FWIL-I¥Y¥d SHOYM 000 S0L-63L-T0T
TIVEAATION - 69L 3daQ
28°Fb LY SZL'Y £6'6€£2 £5°6€¢ 00696} XdIHO¥Y - 89, 3deg Te3’of
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SNOANYTTADISIH 000'9G6-89L-T071
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNINd 000°T06-89L-10T
00°0 00°00Z°1 00°0 00°0 00°00Z°71 SI¥IHS-L SEITddNS DNILVHEJO 00€ 0PL-89L-T0T
00°0 00°00L 00°0 00°0 00°00L SAITddNS ONILYEEAO 000°0bL-89L-T0T
00" S0 €9 5671 S6°1 00759 dHoD S, NEWXNENOM 000" 6TL-89L-T0T
bh 8 Z1° €81 88791 8891 007002 NOILOGIUINOD WHAAOTAWZE ¥DI1d 000°STL-85L-T01
88" L 0£°6L5°2 0L-0Z2 0L 0zeZ 00°008°Z ATYNOH HATIL-19v¥d SIOVM 000°G0L-89L-T0T
AIIHOYY - 89L 3dsg
08°0 00°L8F’‘E 00°82 00°82 00°GIG‘E TIVELANSYY - (9L 3daQ Telol
00°'0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITHNd 3 ONIINI¥d 000 T06-L9L-T0T
00°0 00°'05e’T 00°0 00°0 00°05€°T SIMIHS-I SAITA4NS ONILYYEJIO 00E " 0bL-L9L~TOT
0070 00006 00°0 00°0 00°00§ SAITAdNS ONILVYHIO 000" 0FL-L9L-T0T
92°0 LL 68 €270 €Z°0 00°06 AWOD S\ NARYHOM 000" 6TL-L9L-T0T
88°0 £0° €22 L6°T L6°T 00°%z2 NOILNEIMINOD ¥IAOTIWH ¥OIJ 000°GTL-L9L-T0T
16°1 0Z°vZe'T 0862 08°'6¢ 00°06€'T ATHNOH FWIT-I¥Vd SIOYM 000°G0L-L9L-T0T
. TIVEIENSYE - L9L 3deg
11°¢ 96 0€9‘F vy 6kC Fb6¥2 007088V XEMOOH HMOOTJd/SOINITO HINOAR - 99L 3Idsd Te3of
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SNIHSITENd % SNIINIYd 000°106-99L-10T
000 00°00L 00°0 00°0 00°00L SIMIHS-I $317d44NS DNIIVYEIO 00€ " 0bL-99L~T0T
00°0 00°008 00°0 0070 00°008 SATTA4NS ONILVIEIO 000°0bL-99L-T0T
96°¢ S6°LL 50°2 5072 00°08 dWOD S, NFWMEOM 000°6TL-99L-T0T
98°G 1v- 28z 6G°LT 657 LT 007 00¢€ NOTIAGIYINOD ¥IXA0TIWT ¥OIJd 000°GTL-99L-T0T
99°L 0z'oLL‘Z 08°622C 08622 00°000°¢€ ATINOH FWIL-IYY¥d SIDYM 000°G60L-99L-T0T
AFMOOH ¥OOTA/SDINITO HILNOXA - 99L 3deg
00°0 00°061°9 00°0 00°0 00°06T'9 : TIVELA0S IIna¥ - 9L 3dsg 1elo]
seaniyTpuadxy
aNAd ONILVIE4O TYHEANID - 10T pund
azssn (TYINONEY) TYRION (ISYIIDEQ) FASVYAYONI (TYWONEY) TYWION 1395008 GIANIWNY NOILAI¥OSAA MIAFGHAN 19
15049 % JONYTIVE 1202/0€/v0 HLNOW 1202/0€/F0 Zc-120¢

TYTIVAY

g/ :ebeg

d04 XLIAILOY

JONVYIVE dLA

dTHSNMOL SYWOHL d04 L¥0d3Y JYNIIANIdXE ONY dONIAZHA

1202/0€/%0 SNIANZE JOIVAd

drysumog sewoyl :gd

dda1dg -aIesn

WY €1:80 120C/6T/%0



04/19/2021 08:13 AM
Usexr: DEIDRE
DB: Thomas Township

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 4/5

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2021

YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR . AVAILABLE

2021-22 04/30/2021 MONTH 04/30/2021 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)  INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 101 -~ GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Expenditures
101-770-~721.000 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-770-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 3,700.00 0.00 0.00 3,700.00 0.00
101-770-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 33,500.00 0.00 0.00 33,500.00 0.00
101-770-850.000 TELEPHONE 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
101-770-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
101-770-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 14,063.00 0.00 0.00 14,063.00 0.00
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES 27,000.00 894 .60 894.60 26,105.40 3.31
101-770-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 63,800.00 0.00 0.00 . 63,800.00 0.00
101~-770-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-770-938.000 VERICLE EXPENSE 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00
101~770-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL 6,000.00 367.39 367.39 5,632.61 6.12
101-770-240.000 PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL 05.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-770-940.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 0.00
101-770-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 6,150.00 0.00 0.00 6,150.00 0.00
Total Dept 770 - OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 227,903.00 3,620.32 3,620.32 224,282 .68 1.58

Dept 771 - FLAG FOOTBALL
101-771-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00

101-771-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTICON 39.00 0.00 0.00 39.00 0.00
101~771-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 5.00 0.00 0.00 5.00 0.00
101~771-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-771-901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 771 - FLAG FOOTBALL 544.00 0.00 0.00 544.00 0.00
Dept 774 - SPECIAL EVENTS

101-774-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
101~774-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
101~774-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 200.00 06.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
101-774~740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 11,000.00 0.00 0.00 11,000.00 0.00
101-774-740.150 OPERATING 5K RUN/WALK 1,250.00 0.00 0.00 1,250.00 0.00
101-774-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 0.00
101-774-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 7,100.00 0.00 0.00 7,100.00 0.00
101-774-301.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
101-774~240.000 PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 774 - SPECIAL EVENTS 25,550.00 0.00 0.00 25,550.00 0.00
Dept 775 - DAY CAMP

101-775-705.000 WAGES PART~TIME HOURLY 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 0.00
101-775-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 1,125.00 0.00 0.00 1,125.00 0.00
101-775-715.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 216.00 0.00 0.00 216.00 0.00
101-775-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,700.00 0.00 0.00 1,700.00 0.00
101-775-901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 1,2%2.00 0.00 0.00 1,2592.00 0.00
Total Dept 775 - DAY CAMP 18,333.00 0.00 0.00 18,333.00 0.00
Dept 776 - TRAIN

101-776-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 1,750.00 0.00 0.00 1,750.00 0.00
101-776-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00

101-776~719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 40.00 0.00 0.00 40.00 0.00



62" L (Ly-TEE'8GT) (€s opp’zT) (€6 9vb‘2T) (co"8LL OLT) STANLIANIEXE 3 SINNIATY J0 IEN
16°2 LF %60°26G €6°IGL LT €6 TIGL LT 00°9¥8'609 SHANLIANIIXE TYIOL
12°1 00" €9L EEY 00°60€’S 00°G0€’S 00°890'6€¥% SANNAATY TYIOL
TONNA ONILVHEJO TY¥ENID - 101 pund
16°¢ LV 607266 EG TISL LT €6 TGL LT 00°9v8'609 SAINLIANAIXE TYIOL
0070 00°0v9’8T 0070 00°0 00°0p9 ‘81 NIVYL - 9. 3deg T1e3og
00°0 00°000°GT 00°0 00°0 00°000°GT AYIIN0 TYLIAYD 000°0L6-9LL-T0T
00°0 00062 000 00°0 007052 Tand TASIIA 3 SYD 00T 8€6-9LL-10T1
00°0 00°006°T 00°0 00°0 0070061 FONYNIINIVH/SIIVdad 000 0E6-9LL-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd % SNIINIYd 000°T06-9LL-T0T
ssaniTpuadxy
GNNd ONILVYEdO TYNENED - 10T pund
agsn (TYINMONEY) TYWION (ISYIAYDEA) FSYAUONI (TYRIONEY) TYWION 1390049 QIANIWNY NOTLdI¥0SHd UFGHAN 1O
19d49 % AONYIYE 1202/0£/v0 HINOW 1202/0€/%0 2z-120¢2
ATEYTIVAY ¥04d ALIAILOY JONYIVE dIA

§/¢

rebeg

T202/0€/%0 ONIANA QOI¥3d
dIHSNMOL SYWOHL d0J4 1d0ddd d¥NLIANAdXH

dTysumo], sewoyy, :dgd
J49arIag :axesq

aNY JONIATA WY €1:80 T202/61/%0






G08€9 00°2z¢ a3ay¥/ALITIEVSIA/3ATT FIIT TYNOIIVYN NOSIAYRW 00€°9TL-£GZ-T0T
T08€£9 8L"TLT RNIWTYd 1207 TI1daVY TYLNId VITHEd HONYIASNI TYLNIA 00Z°9TL-£52-10T
G08€9 LG 61T a3ay¥/ALITIEVSIA/3ATT JIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T'9TL-€£62-T0T
LELEY 91°1¢ NOISIA/BLIYEH O QT3IIHS INTE SSOMD INId FIIT/9YSIA WIEL IHOHS/NOISIA 00T'91L-£62-T0T
96L€9 9621 FONVYNSNI HITVYEH O QTITHS dNTE SSOUD dINTd FATT/9YSIA WHNAL LYOHS/NOISTIA 001" 9TL-£62-101T
L6LEY G6°GSK ‘T NOISIA/HLIVIH O QTAIHS d0T1d SSOYD dntd AINTINSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-£52-10T
INTWIMYJEA FONYNIA-UIUASYIEL £5Z 3Id=3d

L7888 MYATO g1z 3dsg I0d TEIOL
89L€9 00°GLT AEANLIA/JOLHSYTAS/SYYSAYD ITLLIT/WO0Z MNVE EIVLS SENG 3 dIHSYIGWAN 000 708-512-1071
S08€9 PEHT asav/kLITIEYSIA/ 31T FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYRW 00E£"9TL-GTZ-T0T
108€9 Z1°LyT ROINTEd 1202 TI¥aY TYLNIA YIT3d FONWMASNI TYINIA 002 °91L-612-T01
508¢€9 0% "85S a3qy¥/ALITIEYSIA/TAIT FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T°91L-GT2-10T
96LE9 FAN] FONYIASNI HITYAH O JTAIHS HNTd SSO¥D INTd FAIT/GYSIA WHIL LYOHS/NOISIA 001°9TL-GT2-10T
LELES 60°06% NOISIA/HITIVEH O QTIIHS INTE SSOH¥D 3NTE FONYINSNI HITYIH 000°9TL~GTZ~10T
MYETO §1z adag

LE BLL'Y SNOILOZITA 161 3de@ 204 TeI0L
BILED Z1LL8’'E SASNEAXT NOILOETH 0Z0¢ MYETO AINNOD MYNIDVS SADIANIES TYNOISSIIOUd 000°LT8-T61~T0T
€18€9 68 TES d NOILOITA/SAIOTIANT NYNIIY IO0TIVE AV ONI SW3LISAS ONILINIHJ SAITAANS ONILYYEIO 000°0FL-T6T-T0T
89L€9 00" pbe AINIIA/JOLHSVYIdS/SHUYSEYD FTILIT/WOOZ MNYE HLYIS SAITIANS ONIIVHYEIO 000" 0FL-T6T-T0T
£TLES 07" 1¢ SAITdANS IDIAI0 NOIIVY0dd0D T1Ind $EITAdNS ONILYHYAJO 000°0FL-T6T-T0T
SNOILOITI T6T 3ded

AR YA IAIIVIISINIWAY-HAOYNYW ZL1 3ded 04 Te3o]
89LEY £€°9G XEINLIA/d0LHSYTAS/SYYSIVYD FTLLIT/H0O0Z MNVE TLYLS ONINIVYEL ? NOIIVDNad 000°096-2L1~T0T
89L€9 6€°8¢C XENLIA/d0LHSYTAS/SYYSIYD ITILIT/ROOZ MNVE ILYLS SNOTIIVOINAWWOD SSETIIIM 00T 068-2LI~T0T
6GLEY T1°6T $3I17d40S H21430 NOIIWIO4d0D T11nd $AI174dNS ONILYHAJO 000°0FL-2LT~T0T
€TLES I8 A0 $3ITddNS FDI1A30 NOILYYO4d00 TTINd SAIT44NS ONILVHIALO 000 0bL-2ZLT~TO0T
508€9 86762 a3ay¥/RLITIEYSIA/FITT AIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYKW 00€°9TL~2LT-T0T
108€9 2T LYT WOIWIEd 120Z TI¥aV TYLNId YILT13a FONYENSNI® TVINIQ 00Z2°9TL-2L1-T0T
S08€9 0L'6L a3a¥/RLITIEYSIA/FAIT HATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T°9TL-ZLT-T0T
L6LEY 9y 1¢ NOISIA/HITYAH O QTIIHS INTd SSO¥D INTd FJII7T/9YSTA WAL LHOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-ZLTI~T0T
L6LEY zeewl’1 NOISIA/HITIYEH O QIIIHS INTd SSOMD 3INTd FONTINSNI HITYHH 000°9TL-2LT-10T
: AATIVILS ININAY-HIDYNYR ZLT 3daq

£0°920'¢€ AAILYISIOATI-AYY0od 101 3dsq Iog IR3I0g
T6LED 55 116 IM S - TZ0Z HOWVAW - SOAS TYNOISSII0Ad 24 O3FAx 3 QIR SNOANVITIDSIH 000°956-T0T~-10T
LELED S6 116 SOAS TYNOISSHIOHd od OdA 3 OFX SNOANYTIIEDSIN 000°966-T0T-10T
LOLEY £6° 128 09/9IW LIDANG/IDIION DITLNd/IIAVAIAIY dNoY9 YIAIAW FAITH SEOIION TYDIAT 000°006-101-10T
018€9 00°6LE SIOIA¥IAS TYOAT 1aNY¥E OLLO SADIAYIAS TYDET 000°Z08-101-T0T
AATIYISIOAT-Q¥Y0E 101 3daqg

€ETLEST 000 3dsg 04 TRIOL .
€0LED 007021 AJFHO¥Y 1207 TI¥dY - aNnddEy NIFZNOOW ¥SSITIN TAFHOUVY S§3F3 WYEO0Ud 89L°0b9~000-10T
SGLEY 00°6GT TYOTHIDATE - DYHD J3A0 - aNNJIH 9YIENOA SEWVL SILIMWYAd NOILONEISNOD 000°006-000-10T
0ZLEY 00°29¢ 1207 HOYVW SIOT T8T JOOMIDAE YFINSYIAL ALNNOD MYNIOVS $333 IWOH FTIEOW 000" 6FF-000-T0T
0ZLEY 00°90F 1207 HOYYW SIOT £0Z AVM SIYM YFAASYIIL XINNOD MYNIOVS SUEI FWOH ITIEOKW 000°6Fp-000~10T1
6TLES 06706 TZ0Z HOYVW SIOT 181 dOOMIDAE YIYNSYIIL ALNNOD MYNIDVS $334 JWOH FTIEOW 000" 6FF-000-10T
6TLES 06101 1207 HOWYW SI0T £0Z AVM SIYM YEYNSYIYL AINOOD MYNIDVS SHEd FHWOH JT1IHOW 000 6bb-000-10T
T08€9 9K 611 WNIWNZYd 1207 TI¥dV TYINIG ¥IT3d NI HLTVAH dT9YAIZOIY SINNOJDY 9TL 0F0-000-1071
L6LES Z6°01¢ NOISIA/HLTIYAH O QTAIHS INTd SSO¥D 3INTd NI HLIVEH JTEYAIZDIY SINAODDY 91L°0F0-000-T0T
96LEY Ge 2t FONVINSNI HITYAEH © JTATIHS =ATE SSO¥D 3In1g NI HITYEH FTEYATIDHY SINNODIY 9TL ' 0b0-000-101
000 2dag
< gNAd DNILVYYAdO TY¥ENED 10T pung
# 3o8yd junouwy uotadraosag soToaul IOPUDA 0S8 SUTT SDTOAUI IaqunyN IO
MOAHD ¥ddV¥d ddAL MDHEHD - dIvd

3z 1IYNdnor dtysumo] sewoy] :€d
1202/61/P0 - TC0Z/ST/€0 SILYA LS04 qIAIAQ I9SN
9/1 :9beq JIHSNMOL SYWOHL 04 IMOdad NOILNEIMISIA TS HDIOANI WY 22:80 120Z2/61/%0



04/19/2021 08:22 aM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 2/6
User: DEIDRE POST DATES 03/15/2021 - 04/19/2021
DB: Thomas Township JOURNALIZED
PAID - CHECK TYPE: PAPKR CHECK
GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #
Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Dept 253 TREASURER-FINANCE DEPARTMENT
101-253-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES 29.06 63724
101-253-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES ISOLVED BENEFIT SERVICES BLANKET NOTICE CORE SERVICE 102.50 63754
101-253-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK Z00M/LITTLE CAESARS/SPLASHTOP/PITNEY 91.03 63768
101-253-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES 13.80 63814
101-253-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES 107.99 63814
101-253-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQUIP STATE BANK ZOOM/LITTLE CAESARS/SPLASHTOP/PITNEY 1,197.78 63768
101-253-960,000 EDUCATION & TRAINING STATE BANK ZOOM/LITTLE CAESARS/SPLASHTOP/PITNEY 295.00 63768
Total For Dept 253 TREASURER-FINANCE DEPARTMENT 3,650.58
Dept 257 ASSESSING
101-257-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH/VISION 490.86 63797
101-257-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH INSURANCE 1.80 63796
101-257-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH/VISION 8.86 63797
101-257-716.100 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 22.87 63805
101-257-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE DELTA DENTAL APRIL 2021 PREMIUM 88.27 63801
101-257-716.300 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 6.04 63805
101-257-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES 44.55 63724
101-257-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK ZOOM/LITTLE CAESARS/SPLASHTOP/PITNEY 60.00 63768
101-257-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES MAIL ROOM SERVICE CENTER ASSESSING NOTICES 138.54 63702
101-257-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER ASSESSMENT CHANGE NOTICES 2,553.15 63719
101-257-900.000 LEGAL NOTICES MLIVE MEDIA GROUP AFFIDAVIT/PUBLIC NOTICE/BUDGET MTG/BO 735.17 63707
101-257-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING STATE BANK Z00M/LITTLE CAESARS/SPLASHTOP/PITNEY 1,010.00 63768
Total For Dept 257 ASSESSING 5,160.11
Dept 265 BUILDING & GROUNDS ‘
101-265-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES PRINT EXPRESS OFFICE PRO PARCELS OHERN 12.00 63711
101-265-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES 32.15 63713
101-265-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES 183.72 63759
101-265-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK Z00M/LITTLE CAESARS/SPLASHTOP/PITNEY 411.28 63768
101-265-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES VECTOR TECH GROUP BARRACUDA ENERGIZE UPDATES 206.00 63788
101-265-810.100 CONTRACTED SERVICES SHRED EXPERTS DOCUMENT SHREDDING 45,00 63815
101-265-850.000 TELEPHONE STATE BANK 700M/LITTLE CAESARS/SPLASHTOP/PITNEY 142.55 63768
101-265-850.000 123 .NET TELEPHONE SERVICE 118.80 63792
101-265-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 229 W MILLER RD 636.62 63695
101-265-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 249 N MILLER RD 934,97 63695
101-265-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 239 MILLER CT 31.08 63695
101-265-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 7863 GRATIOT RD 23.12 63695
101-265-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 6909 GRATIOT RD 30.46 63695
101-265~920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 101 LUTZKE RD 21.30 63695
101-265-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 8270 GRATIOT RD 20.34 63695
101-265-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE STATE BANK Z0OM/LITTLE CAESARS/SPLASHTOP/PITNEY 68.80 63768
101-265-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS BRADYS BUSINESS SYSTEM CAN - €5255 - 03/14/21-04/13/21 420.68 63690
101-265-940.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL THOMAS TWP WATER EQUIPMENT RENTAL/DDA 3,136.32 63730
Total For Dept 265 BUILDING & GROUNDS 6,475.19
Dept 276 CEMETERY
101-276-810.100 CONTRACTED SERVICES OTTO BRANDT LEGAL SERVICES 340.00 63810
101-276-940.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL THOMAS TWP WATER EQUIPMENT RENTAL/DDA 96.96 63730
Total For Dept 276 CEMETERY 436.96
Dept 282 GREAT LAKES TECH PARK MTCE
101-282-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 351 N GRAHAM RD 372.78 63695




TTLEY 00°b61 TINHOOWE ANYTYIANOM HILNIM O¥d IDILI0 SSETUIXI INIu¥d ONIHSITINd ¥ ONILNIWd 000°106~-25L-T0T
LOLEY £9°6L 0g/9IW LIDANG/IDILION DITLNd/IIAVAIIIY dN0¥D VIQAW IAITR SHEDIION TY9IT 000°006-25L-T0T
018€9 00°0¢€ SEDIAYAS TYDAT 1ANYdg OLLO SADIAYAS TYNOISSIIOAd 000" L18-25L-T0T
9TLES 00°002 JIHAYYED 0907 IA¥ASTYd ¥IINTAD FUALYN  ISNOD ANVT NISYE MYNIOVS SADIAYES TYNOISSAIOUd 000 LT8-2GL-T0T
88LEY 00°902 SALVAdN AZIDYENZ ¥YANOVHdvd dnN0¥9 HOAL YOLOIA SAIT4dNS ONILVHIL0 000 0bL~2GL-T0T
LILEY SL'6T SAIT4dNs F2I14J0 IOYINVAQY SHATAYIS SAITAANS ONILYYAJO 000°0FL~-26L-T01
ZrLES £6°LE 12/92/p0~-12/L2/€0 - ITT0E — YHEDOAM WALSAS SSANISNE SAQWEE S3171ddnsS ONILYYId0 000 0pL-2GL-T01
veZLES 86" LY SAITAdNS HDIJI0 FOVINYAQY SHATIYIS SAITIANS HNILVEEO 000 00L-2GL-T0T
TILES G9°GZ NYWIJOH - FALYTIAIWYN Odd IDIJJ0 SSAIIXT INI¥d $RITAANS ONILVEIAO 000°0%L~-26L~T0T
508€9 0z b€ asav¥/ALITI1gvsSIq/ 3411 FAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00£'9TL-2GL-T0T
108€9 T€°881 WATRAYE 1202 TI¥dV¥ TYINIA V1734 AINVANSNI TYINIQ 00Z°91L-26L-T0T
508€9 L8 10T a%av¥/ALITIEYSIQ/3IIT FJIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T 91L-2GL-T0T
L6LED 60°GT NOISIA/HIIVAH O QTAIHS INTE SSOMD INTH FAIT/AVSIA WHEL LHOHS/NOISIA 00T’91L-2GL-T0T
L6LEY 69°0T9°T NOISIA/HITIVIH O QIFIHS FNT€ SSOHD dANTd FONVYENSNI HITYIH 000°91L-2SL~T0T
) NOILVALSINIWAY zGL 3deq

0L 96D ONILHOIT ILE3¥ls 8bb 1deg xod 1e30]
008£9 £€6°212'1T gy IHSTT GFT 6098y -~ TTId ALITILN 00 ASYWANI SYIWNSNOD SEILITILN 000°026-8bb-T1071
008€E9 LT°26L°E SLHOIT LAAULS - T1Id AIITIIN 02 A9YWANT SUAWNSNOD SATLITILO 000°'026-8b¥-T0T
ONILHOIT LIF¥LS 8vy 23deq

1€°L09°¢€ SICOD NOILONWILSNOD IZp 3deg 04 1e3ol
89LE9 ZLLT XINIIA/AOIHSYIAS/SHYSEAYD ATLLIT/WOOZ MNYE FLYLS SNOILYDINAWWOD SSHTAYIM 001°068-12F-10T
99L€9 00" vES 11I0d¥Y 0D LIVEDIWOH - dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL "ONI dno¥9d ¥ddIdS SADIAYAS TYNOISSAAOUd 000°L18-12y-T0T
£2LE9 GLTGST'T MITAZY NVId ,3dYD 686 JIHSNMOI SYHOHIL "ONI dn0¥9D ¥ADTAS SADIANAS TYNOISSAI0Ed 000°L18-T2k-10T
L9LEY 6L'6 SAITIANS FDILJAI0 AOVINVAGY SHTAYLS S3ITAdNS ONIILVHIJO 000°0FL-TZH~T0T
y2ZLED 809 $3I1744NS FDTIIO0 HOVINYAQY SHETIVIS SIITAANS ONTIYYIJO 0007 0FL-T2F-T0T
S08€9 69°¢1 a3a¥/ALITIEVSIA/AIIT FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYH 00€°9TL-1ZK-T0T
T08€9 PSS 9LT ANIWZId 1202 TIUdY TYINZQ YITHd AONVINSNI TYINIQ 00Z'9TL-12y-T01
S08€9 62'8Y asay¥/RLITIAYSIA/AIIT FJIIT TYNOIIYN NOSIAYW 001 91L-1CF-T0T
L6LEY 9611 NOISIA/HIIYIH O QTHEIHS ANTg SSOND dANTd FIIT/EVSIA WAL JHOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-TZV-T0T
96LEY 09°¢ HONYEASNI HITVAH O QTIIHS FNT€ SSOMD INTd FIIT/GYSIC WAL IMOHS/NOISIA 001" 9TL-T12b-T0T
L6LEY 68°1LC'T NOISIA/HLIVAH O QTIIIHS INTId SSOHD INTH FONVENSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-12¥-10T
S3A0O NOILDNYISNOD Tzp 3ded

T1°91v ‘¥ INBWAOTIAZA AIINAWWOD TLE 3desg 103 TR30L
89LE9 09211 XENIIA/AOIHSYIdS/SUYSIVD FTILIT/WOOZ MINYE ILVLS ONINIVMLI % NOILVONAd 000°096-TLE-TOT
1Z8€9 0682 T304 TASIIA/SYD ONI XIM T3N3 TASIAIA % SYD 00T°8E€6-TLE-TOT
LOLES 8p 9LT’T 09/9IW 1320Ng/IDILON 2ITdNd/IIAYATAIY dNOYD YIJIW FAITH SIOILON TY¥DAT 000°006-TLE-TOT
89L€9 1T 1% AINLIS/JOLHSYIdS/SUYSAYD ATLLIT/HO0Z MNVE HLYLS SNOILYDINAWAOD SSETIIIIM 00T 0G8~TLE-TOT
018£9 00°09T SHAOIAYIS TYDAT IANYEE 0LLO SIDIAYIS TYOIT 000°208-TLE~TOT
Z18€9 0021 Z1FYM - FIVIE AWYN Ox¥d IDIJJ0 SSTUAXI INI™d SAITIANS ONIIVHEIJO 000 0VL-TLE-TOT
B9LEY SET VLT AANLIA/JOLHSYIdS/SUYSIVD FTLIIT/HWO0Z MNYE JLVIS SIITAANS ONILYHIAO 000 0FL~-TLE-TOT
LTLEY 0006 SINIWITEOVY MIYMIAIS d JA0 ¥ILSIOAY 0D MYNIDYS SAITddNS ONILIYHIIO 000 0bL-TLE-TOT
G08E9 o€ LT a3a¥/ALITIGYSIA/AAIT FJITT TYNOILYN NOSIAYH 00€°9TL-1LE-TOT
108€9 99" €2¢ WATWAYd 1202 "1I4dY TYINIQ YIT3d HONYINSNI TYLINIQ 00Z 9TL-TLE-TOT
S08€9 82 G6 a3dy¥/ALITIGYSIA/A41T FJIT TYNOILYN NOSIAVW 00T 9TL-TLE-TOT
LE6LEY G0'£C NOISIA/HIIVIH O QTAIHS IANTd SSOMD dANTE FATT/EYSIA WHAL LHOHS/NOISIA 001" 9TL-TLE-TOT
96LES 29721 FONVYASNI HITVAH O QTIIHS INTE SSOWD dNTH FATT/EYSIA WHAL IMOHS/NOISTIA 00T'9TL~-TLE-TOT
L6LEY 91°6£0°2C NOISIA/HIIVEH O QTATIHS 3NTd S$SO¥D dINTE FONVIASNT HITYIH 000 9TL-TLE-TOT
* INIWAOTIAZA ALINNWWOD TL§ 3deq

8L 2ZLE FOIW M¥Yd HOZL SANYT Lv3do zgz deg iog 1eiog
IOIW M¥Yd HOAL SANVT LV¥AYD g8z 3dad
GNNJ ONILVYIJO T¥YaANID 101 pung
# 3o9yD junoury uoT3dTIOSD®Q 90TOAUT JIOpUsA 053 SUTIT 8DTOAUJ IaqunyN 19

9/¢ :abeg

MOEHD ¥EJYd ddAL MOEHO - JIvVd

1202/61/%0

AIZITYNIOOL

- 120¢/S1/€0 SALVA 1SOd

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0Jd IL¥0ddd NOILNEIWLSIA TD HOIOANI

dtysumo] sewoyl :d9d

J49dIdg :-xesn

WY Z2:80 120Z/61/V0



04/19/2021 08:22 AM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 4/6
User: 'DEIDRE POST DATES 03/15/2021 - 04/19/2021
DB: Thomas Township JOURNALIZED
PAID - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK
GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #
Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Dept 752 ADMINISTRATION
Total For Dept 752 ADMINISTRATION 2,7%1.10
Dept 756 FACILITY ACQUISITION/CONSTRUC
101-756~974.575 CAPITAL IMP. NATURE PRESERVE LEDDY ELECTRIC INC. ELECTRICAL SERVICE - 6660 GRATIOT RD 1,83%.22 63701
101-756-974.575 CAPITAL IMP. NATURE PRESERVE SPICER GROUP INC. HERITAGE BLDG STRUCTURAL INSPECTION 1,805.00 63766
101-756-974.575 CAPITAL IMP. NATURE PRESERVE SPICER GROUP INC. THOMAS TWP - NATURE CENTER DEVELOPMEN 8,219.75 63766
101-756-974.575 CAPITAL IMP. NATURE PRESERVE THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND PRELIMINARY MECHANICAL PLAN RVW - NAT 120.00 63777
101-756-974,575 CAPITAL IMP. NATURE PRESERVE THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND MECHANICAL PERMIT APP - THOMAS TWP NA 235.00 63777
Total For Dept 756 FACILITY ACQUISITION/CONSTRUC 12,218.97
Dept 761 SWIM PROGRAMS
101-761~740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES - MEGAN HEATHER GREENE REIMBURSEMENT - LIFEGUARD CERTIFICATI 400.00 63751
101-761-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK 7Z00M/LITTLE CAESARS/SPLASHTOP/PITNEY 170.00 63768
Total For Dept 761 SWIM PROGRAMS 570.00
Dept 763 SOCCER
101-763-~740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES SHERWIN-WILLIAMS PAINT - PARKS/DPW 123.70C 63763
Total For Dept 763 SOCCER 123.70
Dept 766 YOUTH CLINICS/FLOOR HOCKEY
101-766-740.300 OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS SAGINAW KNITTING MILLS BASKETBALL CLINIC SHIRTS 15.15 63721
Total For Deot 766 YOUTH CLINICS/FLOOR HOCKEY 15.15
Dept 768 ARCHERY
101-768-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK ZOOM/LITTLE CAESARS/SPLASHTOP/PITNEY 147.94 63768
101-768-740.300 OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS SAGINAW KNITTING MILLS ARCHERY SHIRTS 266.00 63721
Total For Dept 768 ARCHERY 413.94
Dept 770 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE
101-770-850.000 TELEPHONE STATE BANK Z00M/LITTLE CAESARS/SPLASHTOP/PITNEY 128.32 63768
101-770-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS STATE BANK Z00M/LITTLE CAESARS/SPLASHTOP/PITNEY 87.55 63768
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY €O UTILITY BILL - 455 S MILLER RD 437.73 63655
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 755 BACON ST 1.36 63695
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 700 § RIVER RD 77.09 63695
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 9535 GRATIOT RD 8.91 63695
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 300 LEDDY RD 192.58 63695
101-770~920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 400 LEDDY RD - POOL 77.35 63695
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 400 LEDDY RD 36.61 636395
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 6660 GRATIOT RD 76.46 63745
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES THOMAS TWP WATER UTILITY BILL - 8215 SHIELDS -~ #BATH D 34.19 63784
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 605 S MILLER RD 87.77 63800
101~770-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 755 BACON ST L4 LIGHT 92.24 63800
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 300 LEDDY RD L4 LIGHT 258.26 63800
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES THOMAS TWP WATER UTILITY BILL - ROBERT MILLER 50 111.47 63819
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES THOMAS TWP WATER UTILITY BILL -~ ROBERT MILLER NO 111.47 63819
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES THOMAS TWP WATER UTILITY BILL - ROBERTS BACON 17.98 63819
101-770~920.000 UTILITIES THOMAS TWP WATER UTILITY BILL - 6660 GRATIOT RD 102.58 63819
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES THOMAS TWP WATER UTILITY BILL - 605 S MILLER RD 112.83 63819
101-770-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE MONKS TREE SERVICE CUT TREE - TRAIL 500.00 63708
101-770-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE HOME DEPOT REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 473.34 63753
101-770-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE STATE BANK ZOOM/LITTLE CAESARS/SPLASHTOP/PITNEY 353.76 63768
101-770-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE TSC STORES REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 234.93 63787
101-770-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE TOTTEN TIRE NORTHWEST IN REPAIR TIRE -~ PARKS 20.00 63731
101-770~938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE NAPA AUTO PARTS VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 130.94 63757



Gz 128’282 aNQd ONILYHEJO TYYENED 101 Pung Iog [e3ol

06°6v0’812C LNO-YAISNYYL G66 3deg@ 104 Tel0]
62LE9 06°925°0¢€T d0IT0d - YEASNYEL YITYYND HIb 3 Q¥e ALEIYS OIT8nd dMi SYWOHI FOIT04 - ALIAYS DITdnd L0Z 666-566-T101
8ZLE9 00°€25°L8 FIII - YAISNYHEL HIILYYAD HLb 3 Q¥€  ALEIYS OITENd dMI SYWOHI I914 - ALEAYS OIT€nd G0Z 666-566-10T
. INO-¥IISNYEL G66 3deg

ZL 5891 NIVELl 9., 3deg 10 Te3og
89LEY 0L LL AENLI4/d0LHSYIdS/SYYSIYD TTLLIT/WOOZ MNYE JLYLS FONYNIINIVH/SHIVATY 000 0€6~-9LL-T0T
LSLES 9z 1€ IONYNIINIVW ITOIHEIA SI¥¥d OLNY YdV¥N TONYNILNIYW/SHIVATY 000°0€6-9LL-10T
95LEY 0Z°69 NIVYL - STV¥IS TI0 ATddNS OINY SAMYYT AONYNIINIVA/SHIVAHY 000°0€6-9LL-T0T
€SLEY b1 6ET FONYNIINIVW/SHIVATY 10430 HWOH JONYNIINIVW/SYIVdaY 000 0€6~9LL~T0T
PYLES LT°2h1 NIVIL OSIW/SIMNYYE Q¥dd SI¥Yd OLOY SYIHNSNOD JONYNILNIVW/SYIvdad 000°0€6-9LL~T01
8ELEY 88 66L S¥YED - NIVYL ANYAWOO TTIHOSHIH NYTIV HONYNILNIVA/SEIVdEd 000 0€6~9LL-T0T
GZLEY 00°G9 TYMANTY - SYOIDIESNI/NOILOAASNI NIVHL NYOIHOIW 40 HIVLS FONYNIINIVH/SUIVAIY 000°0€6~9LL-T0T
60LED 6v°Z HONYNIINIYW dTOTHIA $1¥Yd OLNY YdYN AONYNILNIYW/SHIYdEY 000'0€6~-9LL-T0T
p69€9 88 80¢€ SI¥Y¥d NIYHYL OSIW/ISYadndd S1¥Y¥d OLNY SYHWNSNOD HONYNILNIVW/SYI¥dEy 000 0€6~9LL~10T
: NIVYL 9L 23deg

66 °€95°S FONYNILNIYW 3 SNOILWYHEAO 0LL 3deg z0d Telog
OELEY 89°L2€'T ¥aa/TYINDY LNIWIIN0I YELYM dML SYWOHL TYINIY INIWAINOF 00T 0V6-0LL-TOT
128¢€9 68 L9¢ TdNd TASIIA/SYD ONI X3M Tind TESIAIA 3 SYO 00T 8E6-0LL-T0T
GBLEY 0Z° €V d -~ RATHO Z00Z -~ HDNUYNIINIYA FTOIHIA NI ISIMHIYON FAIL NILLOL FSNIdXE FTOIHAA 000" 8€6-0LL-10T
ADONYNALNIVA % SNOILWYIdO 0LL 3dad
aNNJ ONILYHI40 TYdaNdDd 10T pung
# Yoayd Jjunowy uo11dTIOS9Q ®ITOAUT IOPUSA 083 SUTITT SOTOoAUT Iaqunpy T9

ADAHD d3d4VYd fAJAL MDFHD - dIvd

dazIiTenNgnor . drysumo] sewoyl :gd
120Z/61/¥0 - 120T/ST/€0 SAIVA 1S0d Fdaidaq :assn
9/6 :abeg dIHSNMOL SVWOHL d04 1¥0ddd NOILAFIMISIA T9 HIOIOANI WY 22:80 1202/61/%0



04/19/2021 08:22 AM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTICON REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP
User: DEIDRE POST DATES 03/15/2021 - 04/19/2021

DB: Thomas Township JOURNALIZED
: PATD - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Page: 6/6

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount  Check #
Fund Totals:
Fund 101 GENERAL OPERA 282,821.25
282,821.25

Total For All Funds:



PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: April 26" 2021

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Saginaw Community Foundation Grant Awarded to Nature Center

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Lynda has been working very hard to writing grants for
all the projects we have at the Nature Center. Lynda wrote a grant to the Saginaw
Community Foundation for work inside the building. She requested a $125,000 and was
awarded $50,000 which is amazing! We will continue to search out and write grants for
the long list of projects we have.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: None

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: None

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? None







PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE:  April 26" 2021

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Park Reports

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

Roethke Park: We have completed the pool house work and the building is ready for
use. We had to clear some fallen trees off the trials from wind storm but overall trails are
in good shape.

Roberts Park: Soccer fields are ready for play and we are working on ball diamonds. We
hung the new banners along the entrance drive and they look nice!

Day Park: None :

Community Park: Basketball courts are open and being used.

Nature Preserve: Wolgast is working on exterior wall and Scharks is hooking up the gas
lines for the furnaces so we can get them turned on.







PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: April 26" 2021

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: DHHS Orders For Operation of Outdoor Pools

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: As we prepare to get the pool ready for summer I have
been in contact with the Saginaw County Health Department looking for clarification on
what we can do at the pool under the current order. They informed we can teach swim
lessons and have recreational swimmers but cannot exceed 30% of our occupancy level
of 75. That means 22 total people including the lifeguards and desk staff.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: None

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: None

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? None







